TE WHARE WANANGA

B VICTORIA

5 October 2016

J James
By email: fyi-request-4568-c4e276b3@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr James
Official Information Act Request
I refer to your request for information of 6 September 2016 where you requested:

I am writing to inquire how many people, as of the 6/09/2016. are employed by Victoria
University of Wellington on, or below, the hourly wage (before tax) of $15.30.

Can I please have these both in real numbers of staff, and EFTs.
In response to your question I can confirm that Victoria University of Wellington currently
employs a total of nine permanent staff on minimum wage. This is comprised of four full-time and

five part-time staff (all based in the library).

This information is based on a “snapshot” of the data collated as at the timeframe of your request.

Yours sincerely

Ade Gl

Annemarie de Castro
Director, Human Resources



